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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
“

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=

Sent; Monday, 22 January 2018 4:45 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Accident inv. FR3272X & FS2111D on 30/11/2017.
Attachments: FR3272X-GIA_Police Report.pdf; FR3272X-Repair Estimate.pdf

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 2:36 PM

To: Kim Keat Motor Co <kkmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident inv. FR3272X & FS2111D on 30/11/2017.

Without prejudice

Dear Victor

We spoke, noted on your request. | have also spoken to our insured regarding the accident. Please share a copy of
the PIR once available,

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment to conduct PRI. Estimates and TP report attached.

Thank you.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Kim Keat Motor Co [mailto:kkmotor@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com=

Subject: Re: Accident inv. FR3272X & F52111D on 30/11/2017.

Hi Rachel ,
Thanks for your quick respond,
LKK Auto Consultants would be fine for us..

Thank you.

Best regards,
Victor Seah

Kim Keat Motor Co
Tel 64833167
Fax:64835764



From: Kim Keat Motor Co [mailto:kkmotor@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:30 PM
To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: Re: Accident inv. FR3272X & F521110 on 30/11,/2017.

Hi Rachel,

We understand that you are the insurer of vehicle no.; F52111D which was
invioved in the above captioned accident with motorcycle FR3272X.

We would be obliged if you could kindly sent your surveyar to our company

to survey the damaged to our clients motorcycle.

Attached with copies of relevant document for your immediate action.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Victor Seah

Kim Keat Motor Co

Tel: 64833187

Fax: 64835764

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, mtended solely for the addressee. I vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, disribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, If vou receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intendad
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
Immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 5:24 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta); assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Accident inv. FR3272X & F52111D (GA) on 30/11/2017.
CLMOMVMO000000120

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> =
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: [External] RE: Accident inv. FR3272X & F$2111D (GA) on 30/11/2017.

Dear Rachel,

Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 5:46 PM
To: Rachel Tan@sg.gaig.com; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com> -
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident inv, FR3272X & F52111D on 30/11/2017.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignmenis@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 2:36 PM
To: Kim Keat Motor Co <kkmotor@singnet.com.sg>
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HARKFIC O Habate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Voehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OQutput;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebato Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

Singapore NRIC

9618E

FR3272X

No

19 Jan 2018
HONDA,

NV 400 C2V
Black

1998
NC25E1807986

NC341007984

$9.442.00
31 Jul 1999
31 Jul 1999
8

$1.417.00

Mo

$0.00

31 May 2019

Fttre it A new sadtaielfaction/onn el ebatedd ublicBeforeDorea inoe P LUNC TION 102~ FO30A002T 1



BT FARFICOF Rebate Frguary

COE Category: [ - Motarcycle

COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $884.00
COE Rebate Amount: $120.00
Total Rebate Amount; $120.00

The infoermation contained hereinis correct as at 18 Jan 2018

OK
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RIM REAT MOTOR OO
Ik 10 Ang Mo Wio Taduastrial Park 24
Avenues #05-34 AMK Autopaint
Singapore 368047
Tel: 64833167 Fax:64835704
Email:kkmotorasingnet.com.sa
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL; 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-86071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref - CS/GAI8001335/Kqd3n2

3 TEMASEK AVENUE
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 039190

Date: 15-10-2018

Code: GAI

=

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. F5 2111D Veh. Inspected FR 3272X
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMODO000120 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 221012018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA NVADD c.c 3099
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 1959
Chassis No. MC25E1807986 Colour BLACK
Odometer 248719 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOCoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |120/90 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |170VBO R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyra rmm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OVS BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/11/2017 Inspection Date 18/01/2018
Survey held at  KIM KEAT MOTOR CO.
ELK 10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 24 AVE 5
#05-34
AMK AUTO POINT
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 1 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9507198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FR 3272X
it Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty Rt Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|MIRROR RH DENTED 85.00 B5.00
1|BRAKE LEVER DENTED 38.00 38.00
1|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP ASSY RH CRACKED 85.00 85.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -20.80 -20.80
187.20 187.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|PAIR GRIP HANDLE (SN) cuT B5.00 85.00
1|PAIR FOG LAMP (SN} CRACKED 150.00 150.00
1|ENGINE GUARD (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 250.00 E
LABOUR
1|CARRIAGE BOX (SN) cuT 280.00 280.00
765.00 515.00
LABQUR
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER. B0.00 §0.00
LABOUR.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF ENGINE 200.00 120.00
GUARD
280.00 180.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,232.20 882.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS T700.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C5/GAI18001335/kgd3n2

Y/ iva

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THERD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Clhent named on the from page of this Raport,




